Mackenzie Reed-Kadow / J ~OSteF#

From: James Brey - D4

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 6:46 PM

To: Steve Corbeille; Kim Lynch; Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
Subject: Please This Item To The Next Finance Committee Agenda
Attachments: imagel.jpeg

Hello Steve, Kim, and Mackenzie,

Could you please add the following item to the June 12th Finance Committee agenda.

Discussion and possible action on how the Finance Committee intends to address District
10 concerns brought forward by their elected representative, Alderman Gabriel

Thanks!

Jim Brey

Alderman-Fourth District

City of Manitowoc, WI Common Council
Phone: 920-682-9713

Email: jbrey@manitowoc.org

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the
intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying,
distribution, or use of this message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by
law.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rhienna Gabriel <rgabriel@manitowoc.org>

Date: May 23, 2018 at 4:42:54 PM EDT

To: James Brey - D4 <jbrey(@manitowoc.org>, Todd Lotz <tlotz@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Suggested Finance Agenda Item

Chairman Brey,

Would you like to add the following to the upcoming Finance Committee?
Discussion and Action: How Finance Standing Committee intends to address District 10
concerns brought forward by their elected representative, Alder Gabriel

Thank you for your consideration.
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Rhienna Gabriel

City of Manitowoc, D-10 Alderman
920-316-0311



